
Section IV: Project Scope 

The RFP states deliverables include “3D imaging of each room using Revit or MPS approved 

alternative.” 

• This has a potential of having thousands of images including storage rooms, small 

restrooms, etc…. Once everything is modeled any room is possible to have this created 

from the model but does take a lot of time. Is it acceptable to assume a certain number 

of rooms per building are going to have images placed on drawings like typical rooms 

including up to 50 rooms per building? We are looking for a building model using BIM.  

3D scanning is also acceptable.  Images attached to a 2D plan is not in the spirit of the 

request. 

The scope includes filling out rebate forms and photometrics and 3D modeling as design work.  

• What is the anticipated scope of construction administration for this project or is this for 

the energy audit and design only? This is energy audit and design only.  Photometrics of 

are required.  Work to understand potential rebates is required. 

Revit Models  

• Are architectural Revit Models available for use for these 4 buildings?  No. 

• If not, would arch modeling be expected scope for this project? Yes, see deliverable “3D 

imaging of each room using Revit or MPS approved alternative.”  

Section I: Overview 

F. Preparation of Proposal  

#6. The RFP narrative for Section III-IV may not exceed 20-page total, not including appendices. 

• Please confirm if the required section tabs are or are not included in the 20-page count.  

They are not included. 

 

Section III: General Business Information 

A. General Business Requirements  

#8. Provide four current (no more than three years old) K-12 preferred. If K-12 not available, 

provide non K-12 customer references. For each reference, provide the following information in a 

table format in Appendix B: 

• Please confirm References should be included as Appendix A not B.  Correct, include 

references as Appendix A. 

 

The bid documents mention a "scoring rubric" that will be used to evaluate the proposals (see verbiage 

below).  

 

"The Evaluation Committee will then only consider those proposals that meet the minimum service 

requirements for further evaluation. The Evaluation Committee will evaluate and score the vendor 

based on the scoring rubric that will be provided at the Pre-Bid Conference or no later than when the 

Responses to Questions are due" 

 

Considering that there isn't a Pre-Bid Conference, can you share the rubric with us, so we can prepare the 

most effective proposal? Yes, see Addendum #1. 

 

 

  



1. If an organization is selected by MPS to complete the Lighting Energy Audit #20-39, will that 

organization have the opportunity to complete the project through installation? Yes. 

2. How is MPS planning to procure the lighting project? Has any consideration been giving to the use of 

MN Statute 471.345 sub. 13, Energy Savings Performance Contracting? MPS will conduct a limited 

design, bid, build procurement for the lighting projects. 

3. MPS Lighting Energy Audit #20-39 identifies four (4) specific locations that are included in the scope of 

work for this RFP. Special School District No. 1 has 70 facilities. Have the other facilities completed 

lighting energy audits and/or improvements? If not, is this a “pilot” to determine if the process and 

outcomes meet and exceed the goals and objectives of MPS? N/A 

4. Considering the tight timelines for receipt of responses to the questions submitted by the proposed 

responders, would MPS consider extending the timeline for proposal delivery to May 15, 2020? Proposal 

due date remains May 8, 2020. 

5. If an organization is not selected or chooses not to respond to this RFP for the MPS Lighting Energy 

Audit, would they have the opportunity to do the installation of the project? Yes. 

1. What is an approved equal to REVIT? MPS reserves the right to determine if another BIM 

(Building Information Modelling) program suggestion or 3D scanning technology is an approved 

equal 

2. What level of accuracy of REVIT drawings is desired? See Addendum #1   

3. What is the level of detail desired in the imaging? See Addendum #1   

4. What components are most important in the imaging captured?  See Addendum #1   

5. What is your primary goal for the use of the imaging captured? To ensure that the exact 

building and rooms are evaluated and understood.  

6. Is MPS looking to capture detail about other systems in addition to lighting? See Addendum #1   

 

Given the current pandemic, does MPS still require two physical copies and one electronic copy on a 

USB drive to be submitted?  No, please send bid in electronic form to jibril.osman@mpls.k12.mn.us, 

copying Christie.roach@mpls.k12.mn.us and  (1) hard copy to: 

Christie Roach, Project Manager 

 

Minneapolis Public School Maintenance Building 

1225 North 7th Street 

Minneapolis, MN 55411 

 

 

Is the cover letter, table of contents, and section dividers included in the 20 page limit? No. 

 

 


